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Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Malashenko, 
Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); WBlattner@SempraUtilities.com 
(WBlattner@SempraUtilities.com); Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C. (amy.yip- 
kikugawa@cpuc.ca.gov); O'Donnell, Arthur J. (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" (MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); Wright, Gillian 
(GWright@semprautilities.com); 'Laura.Genao@sce.com' (Laura.Genao@sce.com); 
Sanders, Heather (HSANDERS@caiso.com); Sharp, Shelly 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3); Strauss, Robert L.
(robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: The Genius of El on Musk - at the CPUC

Hi

Mark your calendars for February 27th at 1:30pm. On February 27th, the Commission’s 
Thought Leaders Session will feature Eton Musk!!! The discussion will be about 
innovation and the impact of regulation/government. We will have a 45 minute Q&A 
session as well. The panel discussion will feature Nancy Pfund of DBL Investors,
CEO of SolarCity’s Lyndon Rive and the BEST CPUC President/Commissioner ever, 
Michael Peevey.

Elon Musk will give a 10 minute talk followed by CPUC President Michael Peevey and 
then a panel discussion and finally followed by a 45 minute Q&A. Think of good 
questions.

Elon FREAKING Musk. The genius of our time!!! And, he’s coming to the PUC.

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc/

look at the “special interest” box. Yes, a more formal and professional announcement
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will come your way in January 2014.

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov I 415-703-1997
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